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Nelson, Robert P.

From: Vance, Vaughn

Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 1999 4:38 PM
To: Nelson, Robert P.

Subject: LRB-1320/3 Disaster Fund Legislation
Robert:

As the attached héaring notice indicates, Roger has scheduled this legislation for a hearing on October 6, 1999. He is
requesting that an amendment be drafted which eliminates the proposed funding source (insurance surcharges) and
replaces it with $12 million in GPR funding. If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to give me a call at 6-
2509. '

Thanks for your assistance with this matter.

VAUGHN L. VANCE for
State Senator Roger Breske
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SENATE AMENDMENT ,
TO 1999 SENATE BILL 230

Soo M

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 2, line 1: delete lines 1 to 11 and substitute:

, |
(/ / (C1999-00  2000-01
4 20.465 Military affairs, department of

5 (8) EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT SERVICES
v v ul
6 (bc) Nonfederally declared disasters GPR A 4,440,000 4,440,000 .
v v
7 (be) County emergency management GPR A 3,120,000 3,120,000
v
8 (bg) Statewide warnings and commu-
4
9 nications / ° ystems GPR A 1,320,000 1,320,000
v
v
(bi) State emergency programs GPR A 3,120,000 3,120,000 o
v v
11 2. Page 2, line 12: delete “(hc)” and substitute “(bc)”.

v
12 3. Page 3, line 1: delete lines 1 to 7 and substitute:



10
1
12
13
14

15

16

_a_ LRBa0666/1

1999 - 2000 Legislature RPN..: -

v/
“20.465 (3) (bc) Nonfederally declared disasters. The amounts in the schedule

v
for grants to counties under s. 166.23, if federal disaster relief is not available, to

assist individuals and local governments whose disaster related losses are not
v

covered by insurance.”.
v J
4. Page 3, line 8: delete “(he)” and substitute “(be)”.

v
5. Page 3, line 9: delete lines 9 to 14 and substitute: Y

v
“20.465 (3) (be) County emergency management. The amounts in the schedule
for all-hazards county and local emergency management planning, training and

exercises to enhance county and local emergency management capabilities under s.

v

166.23.”.
v v

6. Page 3, line 15: delete “(hg)” and substitute “(bg)”.

7. Page 3, line 16: delete lines 16 to 21 and substitute: ‘
v v
“20.465 (3) (bg) Statewide warnings and communications systems. The

v
amounts in the schedule for the development and maintenance of statewide
e

; 4 R M
emergency management warnings and communications systems.”.
V4 4
8. Page 3, line 22: delete “(hi)” and substitute “(bi)”.
9. Page 3, line 23: delete the material beginning with that line and ending with

v
page 4, line 1])and substitute:

Vv’
“20.465 (3) (bi) State emergency programs. The amounts iyhe schedule for
A
state all—hazar?l emergency planning, training and exercises. e
v v
10. Page 5, line 18: delete “(hc)” and substitute “(bc)”.
v v
11. Page 5, line 19: delete “(he)” and substitute “(be)”.
v I

12. Page 6, line 4: delete “(he)” and substitute “(be)”.
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v o/
1 13. Page 6, line 7: delete “(he)” and substitute “(be)”.
v v
2 14. Page 7, line 7: delete lines 7 to 17.

v v
15. Page 7, line 19: delete that line and substituteﬁ{)j‘
——" 7 v v v

/ < “the appropriation accounts under s. 20.465 (3) (be), (be), (bg) and (bi) and”.

v
5 16. Page 7, line 21: delete the material beginning with that line and ending
6 with page 9, line 3.
v v
7 17. Page 9, line 5: delete lines 5 to 7.
8 ' (END)
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DRAFTER’S NOTE LRBa0666/1dn
FROM THE RPN:emh:km
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

September 24, 1999

I broke the $12 million into four separate appropriations, based on the percentages
on page 2, lines 2 to 11, moving the 5% for administration of the fees into each of the
other four appropriations.

Robert P. Nelson
Senior Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 267—-7511



